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Message 

From: David Oliver: GRO 
on behalf of David Olive ~, 

•- •- • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •- 
GRO

•--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•--•-•-•-•-•-•-
Se nt: 17/03/2014 12 19:01-,-,-•-•_,-,-•-,-•-•-,-•-•-,_•-•-•_•-,-,-•-•-,-,-•, _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
To: Belinda CroweI GRO Sophie BialaszewskL..._._..._._._._._........._.....-GRO 
CC: ._.Sarah.Pa 1dison:_._._._._._._._._._._._._._.ORQ_._._._. Theresa Iles G._._.  _,_•__.__GRo 1; Martin Edwards 

GRO
._._._._._._._._._ .-•-...- 

Subject:  RE: Phone call between James and Paula 

That sounds right. We are drafting the speaking note at the moment. 

d 

David Oliver 

Programme Manager 
Initial C_o_mp in r~_#_ __e_diatio cherre 

----- GRO -- ---- -- 
Mo bi I -.-.--.-.--.-G RO-- -.--

From: Belinda Crowe 
Sent: 17 March 2014 12:14 
To: David Olivertar Sophie Bialaszewski 
Cc: Sarah Paddison; Theresa Iles; Martin Edwards; Belinda Crowe 
Subject: RE: Phone call between James and Paula 

I--li both 
I assume that this should be the briefing from Mark/Sophie, with David's speaking note for the call over the top so Paula 
can have a quick look at how the meeting is being positioned. 

Best wishes 
Belinda 

Belinda Crowe 

1.4 .O.Ld. tr et,_.I.ONDON, ECJ.V9HDt 

G RO Postllne:--.._Ro_._._ 

belinda.crowel GRO 

..... ....... ....... ....... ...... ....... . ..... ... ... ...... . ..... ... ... ..... . ...... ....... ..... . ....... ...... ....... . ..... ....... ...... . .... ... ... ..... . . .... ... .. ..... . ....... ...... ...... ....... ....... ...... . .... .... 
From: Theresa Iles 
Sent: 17 March 2014 11:33 
To: David Oliverl; Martin Edwards; Belinda Crowe 
Cc: Sarah Paddison 
Subject: RE: Phone call between James and Paula 

Thanks David, 13:30 confirmed and Paula would like to call him from her conference phone so please can you obtain a 
number? 

Marlin/Belinda: Paula Has asked if you would prepare a briefing please and this will lie picked up at the 08:30 meeting 
in the rr.orning. 
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Thanks 
Theresa 

From: David Oliver) GROI 
Sent: 17 March 2014 11:15 
To: Theresa Ties 
Cc: Belinda Crowe 
Subject: FW: Phone call between James and Paula 

t heresa, 

Can we confirm 130pm tomorrow for the call with James Arbuthnot? Also what is the best number to get Paula on? 

Thanks 

David 

David Oliver 
Programme Manager 
Initial Complaint and Mediation Scheme 

----------------------- 
---------G RO._.

Mobile;___..»._.. GRO,. .._._._._._._.
._._._._._.. 

.............................................................................................._............_............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 
From: WALKER, Janet; GRO 
Sent: 14 March 2014 18:2$
To: David Oliver=._._._.cRo____ 
Subject: RE: Phone call between James and Paula 

David 

Might we say 1.30pm on the 18 March? If so, can you advise which number is best to reach Paula at that time? 

Many thanks and have a great weekend. 

Kind regards, 
Janet 

........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................ 
From: David Oliver);

-
 

--------------------- 
GRO 

Sent: 14 March
To: WALKER, Janet 
Cc: Belinda Crowe 
Subject: RE: Phone call between James and Paula 

.Janet, 

Does the window of 1230 — 300 on the 18'x' work? 

Thanks 

Follt191I 
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David Oliver 
Programme Manager 

itial.Corn pl m t_and_Mediation Scheme 
_ GRO  .,M

obiI GRO._._._._._., 

From: David Oliver ;GRO 

Sent: 14 March 201.41_2:11 
To: ianet.walker__ cRo  l 
Cc: Belinda Crowel GRO
Subject: Phone call between James and Paula 

Janet, 

Ahead of the M Ps meeting on the 24th Paula would like to speak to James and I wondered if we could try and arrange a 
phone call between the two of them. I wondered if James had any availability on the 18th? 

Thanks 

David 

David Oliver 

Programme Manager 

Initial. Com_.plaint.and.M_ ediation Scheme 
GRO 

Mobil GRO 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 
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